Attention: The Retreat Scheduled for Saturday, June 19t has been canceled.
Tonasket City Council Agenda
Tuesday, June 22, 2021
7:00 pm

VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID #832 3535 0903
PHONE # 1-253-215-8782

The Mayor, City Council and staff will be present in the Council Room. There will
be a limit of 5 people besides the Mayor, Council and Staff that will be allowed in

the Council Room. Please contact City Hall, 509-486-2132 prior to the meeting to
see if you can get on the list. Otherwise, you may attend via ZOOM.

1) Call to Order

2) Pledge of Allegiance

3) Roll Call

4) Approval of Agenda

5) Public Comment

6) This meeting has been advertised as a public hearing on the Six Year
Transportation Program: Resolution 2021-11 adopting the Six Year
Transportation Program

7) Unfinished Business

8) Mayor/Council/Committee Reports

9) New Business

10)Miscellaneous and correspondence

11)Review of Personnel Policy (15 minutes)

12)Adjournment



Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, Tuesday, June 8, 2021

Present: Mayor Kriner and Councilmembers Alexander, Levine, McMillan, Ritter and
Weddle on zoom.

Staff: Johnson, Attwood and Danison, Laura Wright on zoom.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm and the pledge of allegiance was given by all.

Motion to approve the agenda as written. M/McMillan, S/Levine. Carried 5:0.

Public Comment
o Rene Maldonado was on zoom and wants to listen and learn.
e Bertha Villa Maldonado was also on zoom for the same reason.

Kurt Danison Report:

e Planning Commission has been working on a draft set of amendments for addressing
therapy animals.

e Planning Commission is also working on accessory dwelling units—there will be a public
hearing in July.

e The Six Year Transportation Program Public Hearing will be at the June 22" council
meeting---He requests everyone review the 2021 plan so all can be prepared at the
hearing. Stated Superintendent Johnson will have the most input.

e Briefly discussed the ARPA funds the City and County will be receiving.

Unfinished Business

Motion to approve the final payment of $24,994.57 to Central Washington Asphalt for the
Airport Improvement Project. M/Levine, S/McMillan. Carried 5:0.

Department Head Reports

Sheriff’s Department/Laura Wright
e Will be bringing in the trailer that has a radar speed sign to move around town.

Attwood
e The State audit is still going on, should be completed soon.
e Asked the Council members if their Councilmember emails are working—Levine is the
only one that said no.

Johnson
e Working on cemetery. Weddle thanked Darren for the work done at the cemetery.

Mayor/Council/Committee Reports

Mayor
e Reminder the retreat is on the 19" at City Hall from 10 am — 2 pm.
* Reported that with the help of the City Attorney, the two problem downtown buildings
have finally been taken care of.

Levine
e Reported local people are requesting faster internet service.
* Memorial Day service was beautiful—great ceremony put on by the Legacy and Legion.
¢ Parade was awesome!

McMillan
e Shout out to those that put on the parade!
o Thanked Rocky DeVon and scouts for putting up the barricades.

Ritter
* Reported Teresa Davis at the Extended Care is aware of what is happening regarding the
request for animals and has asked her to be patient.

Weddle
* Committees quiet—hopes to have the updated project list at the next meeting.



Alexander
e No report.

Motion to set the public hearing for the Six Year Transportation Improvement Plan for 6-
22-2021. M/McMillan, S/Levine. Carried 5:0.

Police Ad Hoc Committee Report

e Levine stated they have come up with more questions and gaps. There are a lot of
unknowns. McMillan asked what her gut feeling was—she replied a lot of people would
like our own police department. Ritter responded it is not just a gut feeling. The police
department budget relies on Current Expense Funds and it is not a stable source of
income. There are many things needed, a new building, new fleet of vehicles, wages. It is
just not feasible.

e Maybe a feasibility study needs to be done however that could be costly. Should we ask
the community what is missing by not have a police department?

e No action was taken at this time.

Motion to approve the Peddlers Permit for Esteban Flores. M/Levine, S/McMillan. Carried
5:0.

Motion to have a free swim day at the Tonasket Community Pool on opening day.
M/McMillan, S/Ritter. Carried 5:0.

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-10 authorizing an Airport Land Lease Agreement.
M/Levine, S/McMillan. Carried 5:0.

Motion to approve the consent agenda, the minutes of the previous meeting, the May
Payroll $38.559.34 (10747 — 10762 and direct deposit 5/25/2021) and the June Bills
$116,438.67 (10763 — 10810 and EFT 1-4) . M/Levine, S/McMillan. Carried 5:0.

There being no further business the meeting was adjoumed at 8:04 pm.

Alice J. Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer



Attention: The Retreat Scheduled for Saturday, June 19t has been canceled.

Council Memo
Tuesday, June 22, 2021
7:00 pm

VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID #832 3535 0903
PHONE # 1-253-215-8782

The Mayor, City Council and staff will be present in the Council Room. There will

be a limit of 5 people besides the Mayor, Council and Staff that will be allowed in

the Council Room. Please contact City Hall, 509-486-2132 prior to the meeting to
see if you can get on the list. Otherwise, you may attend via ZOOM.

The meeting has been advertised as a public hearing on the Six Year Transportation
Program. The attachment in the council packet is the plan that was adopted in 2020.
Please bring your ideas to the meeting on Tuesday. Suggested Motion: | move to a
adopt Resolution 2021-11 the Six Year Transportation Program for the years 2022-
2027.

We will review the Personnel Policy for 15 minutes.



Resolution No. 2021-11

Whereas, pursuant to the requirements of RCW 35.77.010, Laws of the State of
Washington, the City of Tonasket, has prepared a revised and extended Six Year
Transportation Improvement Program for the ensuing six calendar years, 2022
through 2027; and,

Whereas, pursuant further to said law, the City Council of the City of Tonasket,
being a legislative body of said City did hold a public hearing on said
‘comprehensive plan at the regular Council meeting at the City Hall in Tonasket
on the 22nd day of June, 2021;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF TONASKET, that the revised and extended Six Year Transportation
Improvement Program for the ensuing six calendar years, 2022 through 2027, be
and the same is hereby adopted; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of said revised and extended Six Year
Transportation Improvement Program for the ensuing six calendar years, 2021
through 2026, together with a copy of this resolution, will be sent to the
Washington State Department of Transportation.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this day of , 2021.

APPROVED:

Marylou Kriner, Mayor

ATTEST:

Alice J. Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer



TONASKET 2021 SIX-YEAR STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Priority Years Local State Federal PROJECT
2020 2021 Planned Project Description R/W PE CONS  ALL R/W PE CONS ALL PE CONS TOTAL

1 2022-23 Perfect Passage $0 0 ) S0 S0  $834,493  $1,109,493 0| s680,912  $3,328,479 45,953,377
Miscellaneous - maintenance to

2 2021-2026  oicting local streets %0 $0 $0  $53,591 ) 0 S0 482,319 $0 0 $535,910
US 97/Seventh Ave Pedestrian

3 2021 brovements 0 ) s0  $10,718 0 0 $0  $150,055 $0 $0 $160,773
New South Access, motorized and non-
motorized, to Chief Tonasket Park,

4 2021-23 County Shop road upgrade from US 97
to Chief Tonasket Park $51,613 $0 $107,182 s0| 158,548  $321,546 $643,092 $0 $0 %0 $1,281,981
Havillah Road/Jonathon Sidewalk

5 2024-25 ¢ 4 ansion 0 $5518 $0 $0 S0 $93,811 $231,768 $0 S0 $0 $331,097
3rd Street Sidewalks - north side

2 2022 \yhitcomb to Western $0 $0 $0 %0 $0 $0 S0 $107,182 $0 %0 $107,182
Locust Avenue - Reconstruction and

7 202324 Gdewalks 50 $0 $0 0 S0 $389,676 $909,243 0 $0 0 1,298,919
4th Street Sidewalks - Tonasket Ave to

8 202223 \orkosky S0 $5,000 $0 $0) 0 ? ? ? $0 50 ?

? 202323 gyate street S0 $5,000 0 %0 $0 ? . ? ? %0 0 ?

10 2024-25  »nd Street Tonasket Ave to Dead-end S0 $5,000 %0 $0 0 ? ? ? 0 $0 ?
Transit Stop Location, Lighting and

1 2021-22 ) cessibility Plan $0 $0 4515 $0 0 $7,726 $17,513 $0 0 $0 $25,754
Division Street - Tonasket Avenue to

12 2023-24  \whitcomb $0 45682 $13,260 $0 $0  $107,973 $251,936 $0 $0 %0 $378,851

13 202324 Railroad Avenue S0 310,824 $21,648 ) S0 $313,905 $736,054 $0 0 0 $1,082,431

14 2023 E.2nd Street - State to Antwine ) $0 $0 $0 0 ) S0 $323,668 ) 0 $323,668
Jonathon Street - Whitcomb Avenue ’

15 2024 (5 Western Avenue 0 $0 S0 653,581 $0 %0 $214,322 50 $0 $267,903

16 202324  4th Street - Whitcomb to Joseph $0 %0 ) 0 $0 649,459  $1,515,405 $0 0 $0 $2,164,864
Henderson Avenue - Fourth Street to

7 2024-25 iy %0 $0 s0 $0 $0  $104,848 $253,841 $0 %0 30 $358,689

18 2025-26  gyate Frontage Road Complete Streets S0 $13328 $13,327 $0 S0 $612,847  $1,314,836 $0 $0 0 $1,954,338




19
20

21
22

23

24

25
26
27
28

2024-25
2022-23

2025
2024-25

2024

2025

2024-26

2025-26

2025-26
2026

3rd Street - Whitcomb to Joseph

Tonasket Airport Road Reconstruction
Alley Upgrades

2nd Street - Joseph to east end

S. Antwine Avenue between 3rd and
4th Streets

Seventh Street Mill Drive Lighting
Project

Accessibility Project

Roy Stotts Avenue

ivision Street - Extension

Riverview Alley

TOTALS

$0 $0

$0  $54,121
$o $0
) $0
$o 0}
$0  $5571
$222,854 $111,427
S0 $2,229
$0  $80,227
$0 $0

$274,467 $303,927

$0 S0
$54,121 50
S0 $278,567

S0 $o

$0  $10,930
$16,714 $0
$222;854 $0
$2,666 $0
$47,115 $0

$0 $142,795
$499,402 $550,182

0

w v

0
$o
$0

$158,548

$331,096 $770,480
$216,487 $757,087
$0 S0
$72,841 . $144,991
$0 $0
$33,428 $222,854
$0 $0
$497,116 $970,528
$320,909 $895,171
$0 $0

$0

$0
$0
$0

$316,982

$0
$0
$0
$o
$0

$4,908,161 $10,744,292 $1,594,528

$0

$0
$0
$o

$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
S0
$680,912

$0

$0
$0
$0

$0

$0
$0|
S0
$0
$0
$3,328,479

$1,101,576

$1,081,816
$278,567
$217,832

$327,912

$278,567
$557,135
$1,472,539
$1,343,422
$142,795
$23,027,898



